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From: London, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Farnsworth, Karen
Subject: FW: Public Records Request re DMV [PFC-CLIENTS.FID301539]

Dear Mr. Pocius, apologies for the delay if you have not received a previous response to your request below.  Please be 
aware that the Attorney General’s Office is not the custodian of the records you seek.  We understand you have also 
been in touch with the Department of Motor Vehicles within the Agency of Transportation.  We understand that DMV is 
the correct contact for your request. 

Thank you, 

Sarah London 

From: David M. Pocius [mailto:dpocius@pfclaw.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 2:17 PM 
To: AGO ‐ Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>; AGO ‐ CAP <AGO.CAP@vermont.gov> 
Cc: Emily Chamberlain Adams <Eadams@pfclaw.com> 
Subject: Public Records Request re DMV [PFC‐CLIENTS.FID301539] 

Hello, 

I just sent this request to the DMV via their online contact form. I thought it couldn’t hurt to also send 
it to your office. 

-Dave

Please consider this a request under the Vermont Access to Public Records Act. Please send me all 
registration records for vehicles owned by the following: 

David E. Moore; 
Moore Quality Cars; and 
Moore Lincoln -Mercury, Inc.  

David M. Pocius 
Director 
PAUL FRANK + COLLINS P.C. 

One Church Street  |  P.O. Box 1307 
Burlington, Vermont 05402-1307 
802.658.2311  MAIN OFFICE 
802.658.0042  FAX 
www.pfclaw.com | V-card 

Confidentiality Notice:  This message may contain information that is confidential and/or protected under the 
attorney/client or other lawfully recognized privilege.  If you received this message in error or through inappropriate 
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means, please reply to this message to notify the Sender that the message was received by you in error, and then 
permanently delete this message from all storage media, without forwarding or retaining a copy. 
 


